

# NEIL OMAN

## Freelance Web Developer Specialising in Javascript & PHP

### SKILLSET

Javascript

PHP

AJAX

MYSQL

HTML

CSS3

CSS

“*Work with Neil makes life much easier! He has an unbelievably strong work ethic, is kind, accommodating and patient, quick and efficient, and offers all this at a very good price with a great sense of humour to boot. We highly recommend Neil and will continue to work with him on upcoming projects*  
- Andrea

“*We engaged Neil to redo this interactive map originally created by another vendor. We were dependent upon this vendor to update the map for us twice a year at a significant cost. For a fraction of the cost of one update, Neil's new version was identical to the original and can now be easily updated by us with a simple csv file. This has saved us both time and thousands of dollars yearly.*  
- Roger, Heritage

“*Working with Neil has been a great pleasure. He was quick to jump into a complex mapping project and deliver a solution that meets our immediate needs. We really appreciate the thought that he put into our project and the quick turn around time.*  
- Kim, Saforian.

### email

nomanic99@gmail.com

### telephone

01444 811881

### portfolio

<http://www.nomanic.biz/>

I'm a freelance web developer based in the UK. I specialise in creating state of the art interactive web pages. I'm an expert in javascript, AJAX and PHP, the tools of choice for the latest concepts in web based interactivity.

I help web teams build cool and dynamic interfaces, convert older applications into javascript so they work on mobile devices and generally enhance, fix, and update websites to advanced standards. Browse my portfolio to get an idea of my range and capabilities.

I work well as part of your team or as an individual coder. I'm quick, responsive, efficient and economical. My clients are always pleasantly surprised at how easily their challenges turn into solutions.

## Employment History

- 2003-Present Freelance Web Developer  
Web projects with a wide range of international clients, including government, individuals and web designers.
- 2002-2003 Barclaycard, Crawley  
Call Center Operative, calling Barclaycard customers either to sell products or courtesy calls.

## Further Education

- 1998-2002 Artificial Intelligence Degree  
University of Sussex, Falmer, East Sussex  
2:1 working in JAVA

## Employment History

- 1998 Software Development & Support Manager  
Martletts Consultancy Ltd, Lewes, East Sussex  
Supporting and writing systems to handle the data for various County Councils utilising FoxPro and ArcGIS.
- 1995-1997 Bunker (Oil) Broker  
Anderson Hughes & Co. Ltd, Aldgate East, London  
Initially employed to complete and manage the day to day paperwork associated with running a Bunker Department. After about 3 months of coding I designed a system to automate the paperwork process resulting in a reduction of time spent on manual work.

## Further Education

- 1990-1993 Mechanical Engineering Degree  
University of Surrey, Guildford, Surrey  
*did not complete*

## Education

- 1990 'A' Level Maths, Physics, Chemistry
- 1989 'A' Level Computers  
'AS' Level Maths
- 1988 GCSE's Physics, Chemistry, Computers, Biology, French, English  
'AO' Level Maths
- 1987 'O' Level Maths
- 1985-1990 Ardingly College, Ardingly, West Sussex

## Early Years

Spent early years of my life in Far East - Sabah, Malaysia, Sarawak, Papua New Guinea, Taiwan & Hong Kong, due to my father's job.

When I was 11, my father bought me a Sinclair ZX Spectrum, I learnt ZX80 Assembly language and began my interest in computers.

**DOB** 9.10.1971

My interests include learning the Ukulele, travel, reading, cooking and of course computing.